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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Exterior.

The Wsshington Valley Schoolhouse is a 1% story bullding
constructed of common bond brick, The roof of the school is
gable snd there 18 s box-like cupola perched atop the roof.
Student rsised the money for the bell within the cupols which
was purchased in the 1880's, The gsble end fscade, which is
the entrsncewsy, hss two sepsrate do rways. The door srches
sre segmentsl. A flagstone platform makes the step up into the
school leszs of & burden. The dimensions of the front and resr
facades sare 28 feet snd the side fscasdes, with four seven foot
high windows on the side, =sre 38 f=2et long.

Immedistely behind the Schoolhouse is sn outdoor privy
for the convenlience of psst pupils. This outhouse still exists
snd is in good condlition,

Interior.

The front snd only doors op=n onto whet{ 1s now s kitchen,
wes originally a vestibule snd closkroom for students,

There 1s 2 double entrsnce from the closkroom to the one
room school. This schoolroom is furnished with old desks, s
pot-bellied stove, sn orgen, snd 8 tescher's desk #nd chair.
The interior of the school hes blesckborsrde to the front,
wooden shutters on #11 the windows to 1limit the smount of sun,
and wide bosrd verticel wsinscosting sround the room.

This one room Little Red Schoblhouso has been sltered
very little throughout the yesrs, - : ‘ - _

A State Roadmarker marks the school with this caption:

Symbol of a bygone era in
Education. A one room school
From 1869 until 1913. Replaced
Former school built on this
8ite in 1813, Served the

A¥ea a3 a3 community center.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Educstion.

The first school in Weshington Valley, slso at the
corner of Wsshington Valley Rosd #nd Schoolhouse Lzne, was
built in 1813, Built by local people, the school wss open
to nesrly every voungster., Tuition was paid in either current
firewwod, or repsir work to the schoolhouse,

Fifty yesrs lster this small school wss insdequate and,
in 1868, & committee was "sppointed to exsmine school with
refersnce to building & new one", This red brick school,
built in 1869 st s cost of $2,025, wss constructed on the
site of the old schoolhouse,

Records of the school indicste thst teschers st the
time were misersbly psid snd were 2lso often employed to
do custodiel work 1n the school.

The school term lssted nine months, Few youngsters,
however, sttended classes the sntire time. For exsmple,
in the year 1877, out of a totsl enrollment in the school
of 39, merely 4 students were in class for the nine month
period snd only 14 more sttnded for =t lesst 6 months., The
deily sttendence averaged sround twenty., This wrs in fsct
quite fortunste for the instructor since the school would
comfortebly sest only thirty pupils.

One room schoolhouses w=re on the decline in Morris
County by esrly 20th century. The Mav, 1913 school minutes
of the vselley schoolhouse read: "Resolved that Wsshington
Valley-School children be trsnsported to the Hillside School

“
s o0

Local citizens protested vehemently, but to no svail,
When the Little Red School closed that fsteful summer

the doors were to . never sgein open &= a schoolhqu@ggxg.;
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Weshington Velley Schoolhouse: 1869-1969. Booklet
published by Weshington Vslley Community Associstion
for the Centennisl program. Authors wers Mrs,
Bsrbera Hoskins end Ms Becky Hoskins, 1969,

Other informstion wes supplied by Caroline Foster,
Dorthes Roberts, end Gladys Foster. -
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